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PUBLIC NOTICE OF TEST OF AUTOMATIC
TABULATING EQUIPMENT

Notice is hereby given that the automatic tabulating equipment that will be used in the

General Election Election held on INOVember 5, 2024
will be tested on StPtember 18, 2024 - 10:00 AM at Hutchinson County Courthouse

{date) (time) {location)
Stinnett, Tx

to ascertain that it will accurately count the votes cast for all

offices and on all measures.

el ot

Signature of Officer \SU

AVISO PUBLICO DE PROBAR
EL EQUIPO PARA TABULAR AUTOMATICAMENTE

Por lo presente se du aviso que el equipo para tabulor gutométicamente que se usard en lo

Eleccign El€CCiONEs Generales que se llevarg a

cabo ef © d€ Noviembre de 2024 se probard ef "6 e sepliebre de 2024
{fecha)
atas 10:00 a ia manana en Juzgado del Condado Hutchinson
{hora) {sitio)
Stinnett, Tx

para determinar si el equipo contard con exacitud los votos para

todos los puestos oficiales y sobre todos los proyectos de ley,

.

Firma del/ddo Oficial N

LL
EGUNTY CLERK

AUG 28 2024
(-4 ldnn
HUTCHINSON COUNTY, TEXAS
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Kelly Ratliff

From: Matravers, Ariela <ariefa.matravers@essvote.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 10:18 AM

To: Kelly Ratliff

Cc: Jamie Jimenez

Subject: RE: Media

DELAY IN TESTING - MANDATORY 4§hns prion to voting.

Morning, sorryfor not seeing this yesterday. We are just now starting to burn media for countries. | know the state
recommends testing this week, however, this may need to be pushed back a bit to atlow for us to do all the testing
and burning of medisa. We are still waiting on test decks to be able to get programming completed. | will talk with
Brenda and see if she can give me an idea of where youfallin line and when that media should ship.

Thank you,

Ariela (Bonen) iMatravers | Senior Production Manager
TF: 469-675-8954 | F:214-383-1596
ati_ela.matrayers@es_qute..cgm | www.essvote.com

Election Systems & Software
1217 Digital Drive, Suite 160
Richardson, TX 75081




